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April 21, 2015 

 

This document is considered Addendum #1 to the above referenced solicitation RFP-RH-15-026 – Fire 

Department Uniforms and Accessories. 

 

Answers to submitted questions have been prepared and constitute Addendum #1 to the above referenced 

project. 

 

1. Question:  Can you provide detail on the patches that are on the proposal.  Looking for height 

and width and if you can tell me if they are fully embroidered or have a twill background.  Can 

I get a sample for quoting purposes? 

 

Answer:  Patches measure approximately 3” wide by 4” high and are 100% embroidery.  A sample is 

not available. 

 

2. Question:  Logo size.  Do you have a copy of that?  Again, looking for height & width and a 

picture of what we would be embroidering? 

 

Answer:  Logo size is approximately 3” wide by 3 ½” high.   

 

Sample Image: 

 
 

3. Question:  Maltese crosses are on the proposal.  There are a few different kinds available, and 

costs are depending on what they look like.  Is it possible to provide a picture of how they 

should look? 
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Answer:  Crosses should be embroidered onto dark navy blue twill with a dark navy blue matching 

border.  The patch is 1” tall and length would be determined by number of crosses on the patch.  The 

crosses should be approximately 7/16” tall and wide. 

 

4. Question:  Can you confirm that the Elbeco Tek3 Trousers are 4 pocket version? 

 

Answer:  Yes they are the 4 pocket version. 

 

5. Question:  Blauer Fleece Lined sweater.  Can you provide the style number?   

 

Answer:  Style number 225. 

 

6. Question:  Elbeco Luxury Double Breasted Blouse Coat.  I assume this is the poly/wool version.  

Can you confirm? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  It is the poly/wool. 

 

7. Question:  The Flying Cross Ultra Duty coat is discontinued.  They have a similar coat; can we 

use that as a substitute? 

 

Answer:  The City contacted Flying Cross directly and they have confirmed that the jacket specified 

is still available and has not been discontinued.  The Item # for reference is 59130WP.  Substitutes 

will not be accepted. 

 

8. Question:  Can you provide a style number for the Bates Ultra Lite Quarter Boot? 

 

Answer:  The style number is Bates 2264. 


